1/12/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: Military Exercise - Akshayuk Ranger 15 (Ranger Patrol)
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Fwd: Military Exercise - Akshayuk Ranger 15 (Ranger Patrol)
MICHAEL.GRAY @forces.gc.ca <MICHAEL.GRAY @forces.gc.ca> Mon, Dec 29, 2014 at 11:09 AM
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Phyllis,

| am away at the moment, but | can send the English and Inuktitut summary Thursday.

| will have the signed application to you next week after the Commanders have signed it.

Can you give me an idea how long it will take to process the application and issue the approval?

Thanks
Mike

PLEASE NOTE : | have moved offices, and my new contact number is 780-973-4011 Extension 8048

Michael Gray, BES, EP

Chief Environment & Safety

Environment and Safety Services Branch

3rd Canadian Division Support Group Michael.Gray@forces.gc.ca

Telephone: 780-973-4011- 8048 Canadian Switched Network 528-8048 Cell Phone: 780-722-3743

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 10:29 AM Mountain Standard Time
To: Gray MJ@3 CDSG Env Coord@Edmonton

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Military Exercise - Akshayuk Ranger 15 (Ranger Patrol)
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